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MEMORANDUM 

 

 

DATE:    August 20, 2014   
 

 

TO:   Jeff McDaniel, Executive Director of Operations 
 
FROM:  John Clark, Director of Facilities and Operations 
 
RE:    Removal of Surplus Equipment 

 
 
The following district owned vehicles have been determined as surplus equipment that 
is beyond economical repair. A brief description of the repair issues has been noted.  
 
1) Vehicle #319, 1977 Chevrolet C20 van, CGL36U208588 
     Engine problems, will not pass emission testing, body cancer, parts are not available 
 
2) Vehicle #314, 1988 Dodge Aries, 1B3BD46D1JF129041 
     Parts are no longer available 
 
3)  Vehicles #306, 1988 Dodge Aries, 1B3BD46D8JF129036 
    Engine requires replacement, parts not available 
 
4)  Vehicle #307, 1990 Ford Tempo, 2FAPP36X1LB191128 
     Mechanical cost exceeds value of vehicle, limited part availability 
 
5) V67, 1987 Ford 20 Passenger school bus, 1FDJE341BHHA94955 
     Parts are no longer available, engine requires replacement 
 
6) V62, 1987 Ford 20 Passenger school bus, 1FDJE3415HHA94959 
     Body cancer questions the integrity of the vehicle. 
 
7) V30, 1988 Ford 20 Passenger school bus, 1FDJE34MOJHC16482 
    Parts are no longer available, blown engine requiring replacement. 
 
8) V43, 1995 International school bus, 1HVBBAAM9SH209522 
     Engine require replacement, unit has been cannibalized for parts 
 
9) Bus # 33, 2001 Bluebird CNG school bus, 1BABNBMA81F096400 
    Engine requires replacement and is no longer available. 

 


